
– 72 – 

  

  
  

 

Thursday, 19 June 2025                     No. 26 – 2025 

  

FIRST SESSION, EIGHTH PARLIAMENT  

 

   

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA  

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS  

OF THE  

NATIONAL ASSEMBLY  
   

THURSDAY, 19 JUNE 2025                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

  

 

The Assembly met pursuant to the adjournment.  

  

1. The Speaker took the Chair and read the Prayer and Affirmation.  

 

2. NOTICE OF A QUESTION: 

 

Hon. Eigub (LPM) to ask the Minister of Defence and Veterans Affairs (No. 61). 

 

3. QUESTIONS DEALT WITH: 

 

(i) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Finance (No. 1) – Replied to. 

 

(ii) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No. 3) 

– Stands over. 

 

(iii) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No. 4) 

– Stands over. 

 

(iv) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No. 5) 

– Stands over. 

 

(v) Hon. Vries (PDM) asked the Minister of Information and Communication 

Technology (No. 10) – Stands over. 

 

(vi) Hon. Mbinge-Tjeundo (PDM) asked the Minister of Works and Transport 

(No. 11) – Stands over. 

 



(vii) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Rt. Hon. Prime Minister (No. 12) – Replied 

to. 

 

(viii) Hon. Prof. Dr. Amupanda (AR) asked the Minister of Defence and 

Veterans Affairs (No. 15) – Replied to. 

 

(ix) Hon. Mootu (LPM) asked the Minister of Home Affairs, Immigration, 

Safety and Security (No. 18) – Stands over. 

 

(x) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries, Water 

and Land Reform (No. 20) – To be directed to the Ministry of Industries, 

Mines and Energy. 

 

(xi) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Information and 

Communication Technology (No. 21) – Stands over. 

 

(xii) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Rt. Hon. Prime Minister (No. 22) – Stands 

over. 

 

(xiii) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Rt. Hon. Prime Minister (No. 23) – Stands 

over. 

 

(xiv) Hon. Thomas (BCP) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development 

(No. 24) – Stands over. 

 

(xv) Hon. Mbinge-Tjeundo (PDM) asked the Minister of Finance (No. 25) – 

Misdirected. 

 

(xvi) Hon. Emvula (LPM) asked the Minister of Education, Innovation, Youth 

Sports, Arts and Culture (No. 26) – Replied to. 

 

(xvii) Hon. Vries (PDM) asked the Minister of Education, Innovation, Youth 

Sports, Arts and Culture (No. 27) – Stands over. 

 

(xviii) Hon. Mootu (LPM) asked the Rt. Hon. Prime Minister (No. 28) – Stands 

over. 

 

(xix) Hon. Iipumbu (NEFF) asked the Minister of Justice and Labour Relations 

(No. 29) – Stands over. 

 

(xx) Hon. Venaani (PDM) asked the Rt. Hon. Prime Minister (No. 30) – Stands 

over. 

 

(xxi) Hon. Kumbwa (APP) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development 

(No. 31) – Stands over. 

 

(xxii) Hon. Kandorozu (NUDO) asked the Minister of Defence and Veterans 

Affairs (No. 32) – Stands over. 

 

(xxiii) Hon. Kaaronda (SWANU) asked the Minister of Health and Social 

Services (No. 33) – Replied to. 

 

(xxiv) Hon. Thomas (BCP) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No. 34) 

– Stands over. 

 



(xxv) Hon. Kalangula (IPC) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No. 35) 

– Stands over. 

 

(xxvi) Hon. Lukato (NDP) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No. 36) – 

Stands over. 

 

(xxvii) Hon. Lukato (NDP) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries, Water 

and Land Reform (No. 37) – Replied to. 

 

(xxviii) Hon. Moongo (PDM) asked the Minister of Health and Social Services 

(No. 38) – Replied to. 

 

(xxix) Hon. Lukato (NDP) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development 

(No. 39) – Stands over. 

 

(xxx) Hon. Lukato (NDP) asked the Minister of Health and Social Services (No. 

40) – Replied to. 

 

(xxxi) Hon. Lukato (NDP) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No. 41) – 

Stands over. 

 

(xxxii) Hon. Kandorozu (NUDO) asked the Rt. Hon. Prime Minister (No. 42) – 

Stands over. 

 

(xxxiii) Hon. Dr. Aupindi (SWAPO) asked the Minister of Justice and Labour 

Relations (No. 43) – Stands over. 

 

(xxxiv) Hon. Vries (PDM) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries, Water and 

Land Reform (No. 44) – Replied to. 

 

4. On the motion of Hon. !Naruseb, seconded by Ho,. Mukapuli, the Assembly 

adjourned at 17:45 until Tuesday, 24 June 2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                    MS. E. N. KAAPANDA  
                                                                                   Secretary: National Assembly  

 

           Compiled by I. Nehoya 

 


